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| am sharing a communication from the Ministry of the Attorney General’s Civil Law
Division with respect to the new position that the Attorney General is taking in response
to third-party civil motions for orders requiring the Attorney General or the Crown to
produce copies of police investigative records in cases where Criminal Code charges

were laid.

For further information, please review the attached memo from Director Chantelle Blom,
Crown Law Office Civil, Ministry of the Attorney General (MAG). If you have any
questions, please contact Sona Advani, Senior Crown Counsel, Crown Law Office Civil,
MAG at Sona.Advani@ontario.ca.

Sincerely,

Ken Weatherill

Assistant Deputy Minister

Public Safety Division

Attachments

c: Mario Di Tommaso, O.0.M.
Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety
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